Ramendra Singh

From: Spareparts <spareparts@mitalin.com>
Sent: 07 October 2024 11:47

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: ‘Shashikant Vishwakarma'

Subject: RE: Qtn oven PCB (KIT .

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

We do not deal in Celfrost Brand .
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Laxman
Spares Executive

E-mail: spareparts@mitalin.com

{-ff}mmm. INTERNATIONAL

7, Netaji Subhash Marg, Darya Ganj, New Delhi - 110002 INDIA
Tel: +91 11 23278741, 23242500, 23242501, 23242502, 23242503
Fax: +91 11 23271218 | Website: www.mitalin.com

"This communication is confidential and may be legally

From: Ramendra Singh [mailto:ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com]
Sent: Monday, 7 October, 2024 11:45 AM

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma

Subject: Qtn oven PCB (KIT .

Dear partners,

Kindly share the below spare qtn,

Model Part
No. Serial No. Code Part discription Qty




NVT- 252-

3/9 438770020915 | 1041 KIT, CTRL PNL, NVT
NVT- 66-

3/9 438770020915 | 1188 BOARD,CONTROL,I/O

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677




